SCOTTS VALLEY
/Qck FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

: |
FIRE DIST. 7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383

Board of Directors
Agenda
Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 6:00 P.M.
Scotts Valley City Hall
One Civic Center Drive, Scotts Valley CA 95066

Agendas and Board Packets are available on the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD)
website at www.scottsvalleyfire.com.

Any person who requires a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate
in a public meeting should make such a request to Ron Whittle, Board Secretary, for immediate
consideration.

Teleconference Notice
Director Harmon will be joining the meeting via teleconference from the following location:
5315 D Street, Sacramento, CA 95819

Call to Order
1.1  Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
1.2 Roll Call

Public Comment (GC §54954.3)

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any matter not
on the agenda. Any matter that requires Board action will be referred to staff for a report and action
at a subsequent Board meeting.

Agenda Amendments (GC 854954.2) — Discussion/Action

Consent Calendar

(Consent calendar items will be enacted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on
items unless a Board Member, Staff, or member of the public requests removal of the item for separate
action.)

4.1  Minutes: Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 11, 2022

4.2  Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of May 1, 2022 through May 31, 2022
in the Amount of:

Payroll and Benefits: $ 461,914.92

General Fund: $ 440,331.22
Capital Outlay: $ 0.00
SCHMIT: $ 141,318.19
TOTAL: $1,043,564.33

4.3  Approve Resolution 2022-6: Resolution Accepting and Allocating Unanticipated Revenue

Page 1 of 2
Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section 854954.2


file://///svfd2/admin/data/AGENDAS/2013/2012/www.scottsvalleyfire.com

10.

11.

12.

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District
Board of Directors Meeting for June 8, 2022
Agenda

4.4 Authorize Payment to CalPERS in the amount of $1,011,158, for the Safety Plan’s Unfunded
Liability Annual Lump Sum Prepayment Option to be Paid After July 1, 2022, for the 2022/2023
Fiscal Year

Discussion ltems
5.1 SCHMIT Program

Action Items — Discussion/Action
6.1 None

Board of Directors and Administrative Reports — Information/Discussion
(No action will be taken on any questions raised by the Board at this time.)

7.1 Board of Directors Report — Directors

7.2 Administrative Report — Chief Officers

Correspondence
8.1 Incident Thank You Email

Closed Session: Government Code 854957.7

9.1  Conference with Labor Negotiators: Government Code §54957.6
Agency Designated Representatives: Joe Parker and Robert Campbell
Employee Organization: IAFF Local 3577

Open Session — Discussion/Action
10.1 Report on Closed Session: Government Code 854957.1

10.2  Approve Revised Memorandum of Understanding with the Scotts Valley Firefighters
I.LA.F.F. Local 3577 for July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2025

10.3  Adopt Revised Publicly Available Pay Schedule per Government Code 820636,
Request for Future Agenda Items

Adjournment

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:
Wednesday, July 13, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

Page 2 of 2
Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section 854954.2



SCOTTS VALLEY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE DIST . ____________________________________ ]

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831)438-0211  Fax (831) 438-0383

, MINUTES OF THE
SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING OF
May 11, 2022

1. Call to Order

The Regular Mecting of the Board of Directors of the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD) was held

on Wednesday, May 11, 2022 at the City of Scotts Valley Council Chambers. Vice President Pisciotta called the
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence

Vice President Pisciotta called for the Pledge of Allegiance and a Moment of Silence to follow.

12 Roll Call
A,  Directors Present: Directors Campbell, Harmon (Via Teleconference), Parker,
Patterson (Via Teleconference), and Pisciotta
B.  Directors Absent: None
C.  Fire District Staff: Chief Whittle, Battalion Chiefs LoFranco, McNeil and StubendorfT,

and Admin Services Manager Wailton

2. Public Comment (GC §54954.3)
None

3. Agenda Amendments (GC §54954.2) — Discussion/Action
None

4. Consent Calendar
4.1 Minutes: Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2022

42 Minutes: Approve Special Board Meeting Minutes of April 13, 2022

43 Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of March 1. 2022 through March 31, 2022 in the
Amount of:
Payroll and Benefits:  $454,069.39
General Fung: $ 24,881.40
SCHMIT: $ 264923
TOTAL: $481,600.02
44 Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of April 1, 2022 through April 30, 2022 in the Amount
of
Payroll and Benefits:  $439,837.51
General Fund: $ 93,949.73
Capital Outlay: $ -1,313.00
SCHMIT: $ 169579
TOTAL: $534,170.03

4.5 Approve Computer lus Equipment List

Page 1 of 5



SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting May 11, 2022

6.

On motion of Director Campbell seconded by Director Parker to Approve the Consent Calendar Items 4.1
through 4.5 was approved by the following vote:

AYES: Campbell, Harmon, Parker, Patterson and Pisciotta
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Discussion Items
5.1 None

Action Ttems — Discassion/Action

6.1 Approve Agreement with the Santa Cruz Consolidated Emergency Communications Center for
Communications Services

Chief Whittle stated that the Agreement with the Santa Cruz Consolidated Emergency Communications Center is for
three years and inclndes a 3.4% cost share increase. Legal Counsel for Central Fire District made minor edits; otherwise
it is the same as the previous agreement. SVFPD Legal Counsel has also reviewed the Agreement.

On motion of Director Parker seconded by Director Campbell to Approve Agreement with the Santa Cruz

Consolidated Emergency Communications Center for Communications Services was approved by the following
vote:

AYES: Campbell, Harmon, Parker, Patterson and Pisciotta
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

6.2 Adopt Resolution 2022-5: Resolution Adopting Preliminary Budgets for Fiscal Year 2022/2023

685010 General Fund: $11.405.523
685030 Capital Outlay/Zone A: § 2,200,944
685040 SCHMIT: $ 418563
Set public hearing for adoption of the final budget for the August 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting: 6:00 P.M.

Direct staff to publish a public hearing notice and make the budget available for public review

Chief Whittle explained that the preliminary budget must be adopted by June 30® and the final budget by October 1%

each year. The Preliminary Budget 2022/2023 Fiscal Year (FY) was included in the board packet and Chief Whittle
reported on the foliowing

General Fund — 685010

e The estimated unassigned beginning fund balance is $2,403,094.

As recommended by the Auditor’s Office, an estimated 4% increase in property tax has been budgeted.
Revenue from Plan Check and Inspection Fees are estimated at $25,000, while the estimated expenditures
for contract plan check and inspection services are $5,000.

Revenue from the SCHMIT administrative cost is $6,000.

The salaries and benefits budget includes the cost of the holiday and regular salary increases effective
July 1, 2022,

e The overtime account includes $575,000 for out-of-county strike team response. All allocated positions are
funded with exception of the Administrative Captain, which will be replaced with Deputy Fire Marshal.
The budgeted amount for CalPERS is $1,766,421 which is an increase of $193,712 from last FY.

* An estimated 10% health insurance increase effective January 1, 2023 has been budgeted. Retiree health
insurance is budgeted at $88,076, which is an increase of $3,345 from last FY.

¢ The estimated Workers Comyp insurance is $435,000 which is an increase of 20% from last FY. Part of the
estimated increase is due to pending litigation but the actual cost is currently unknown.

e The Services and Supplies budget is $881,679, which is an increase of $46,265 from last FY.

Page 2 of 5




SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting May 11, 2022

*  The contribution to Other Agencies is the SVFPD share of LAFCO, which is estimated at $8,700; as well
as, contributions of $155,000 to the OPEB Trust and $150,000 to the Pension Prefunding Trust.

* A $500,000 transfer to Capital Outlay/Zone A is budgeted and $250,000 in Contingencies,

* The General Reserves is budgeted at $1,059,713 in accordance with SVFPD Policy 1608.

Capital Outlay/Zone A — 685030

¢ The beginning fund balance is estimated at $1,550,000.

* A 4% increase in property tax revenue is estimated.

* Besides Auditing and Accounting costs, $750,000 is budgeted for purchase of a new Type 1 Engine,
$55,000 to replace a command vehicle, $55,000 to install solar at the Glenwood Station, $50,000 for a
training building at the Erba Station and $500,000 for future Erba Station facility upgrades and
improvements.

* The General Reserves is budgeted at $487,944 for future projects and $100,000 for Contingencies.

SCHMIT — 685040 _
The beginning fund balance is estimated at $200,000.
The Service and Supplies budget is $80,524, which includes a $6,000 charge to manage the program.
Personnel costs include $20,000 for reimbursement to response agencies in the event of an activation and
$150,000 for differential costs for the response agencies.
* A revenue increase of 4% has been applied.

On motion of Director Campbell seconded by Director Parker to Approve Resolution 2022-5 as Presented to
Set the Public Hearing for Adoption of the Final Budget for August 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting: 6:00 PM

and Direct Staff to Publish a Public Hearing Notice and Make the Budget Available Jor Public Review was
approved by the following vote:

AYES: Campbell, Harmon, Parker, Patterson and Pisciotta
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

6.3 Consider audit proposals received from the request for proposal to conduct financial audits and preparation

of the District’s Financial Statement for fiscal years ending 2022, 2023, and 2024. The Board will review
the proposals and possibly enter into an agreement with an auditing firm.

Chief Whittle stated that based on Board past practice, a request for proposal (REP) to conduct the SVFPD financial
audit has been published every three years. This year, the RFP was sent to eight firms and two proposals were
received back. The proposals were in the board packet and included Mr. Zach Pehling who is our current anditor
since 2012 and Fechter & Company out of Sacramento. The audit cost was nearly the same for each but Fechter &
Company included up to an additional $1,800 for expenses.

The Board discussed the audit proposals and inquired if staff was happy with the current auditor or had any
recommendations.

Chief Whittle explained that in the beginning with Mr. Pehling, the County questioned the quality of the audit but
currently there are no concerns and staff is happy to work with Mr. Pehling, Based on the proposal, Fechter &
Company will review and report findings and recommendations regarding the SVFPD -internal accounting and
administrative controls. Mr. Pehling has been easy to work with and knows our system but has not reviewed internal
accounting and administrate controls. Going with a new firm could be beneficial but at the same time, we will be
starting all over.

The Board discussed that the proposal from Mr, Pehiling did not appear to include review of interna} accounting and
administrative controls (review). Chief Whiitie stated that this was included in the RFP and we can confirm that Mr.
Pehling will be completing the review.

On motion of Director Campbell seconded by Director Pisciotta to Approve the Audit Contract with Mr. Zach
Pehling with the Caveat that we Direct him to Review Processes was approved by the following vote:

Page 3 of 5



SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting May 11, 2022

AYES: Campbell, Harmon, Parker, Patterson and Pisciotta
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
'ABSTAIN: None

7. Board of Directors and Administrative Reports — Information/Discussion
(No action will be taken on any questions raised by the Board at this time.)

7.1 Board of Directors Repotrt — Directors

Director Campbell stated that the Ad Hoc Committee met on April 27, 2022 and discussed moving forward and
setting up workshops. The Ad Hoc Committee will meet again to establish taking points for the workshops. Director

Patterson stated that the BFPD is mainly concerned what they are getting out of this but it needs to be beneficial for
both agencies and the SVFPD will make sure that is the case.

7.2 Annual SCHMIT Report — Battalion Chief LoFranco
The SCHMIT Report was included in the board packet and Battalion Chief LoFranco reported on the following:

The four quarterly trainings have been completed and the goals have been met as outlined.

There have been zero activations.

The four quarterly trainings have been scheduled for next year.

There are currently 30 reimbursable positions and 35 qualified team members.

As the managing agency, the SVFPD team members will be meeting to discuss equipment and training
readiness for an incident.

e In the future, we will be setting up a meeting with the Santa Clara County Hazardous Response Team to
reaffirm best practices.

73 Administrative Report — Chief Officers
The Administrative Report was included in the board packet and Chief Whittle reported on the foliowing:

¢ Battalion Chief (BC) McNeil, BC Stubendorff, and Captain Petteys met with the Pierce sales rep to go over
the final specifications of the new Type 1 engine. We are waiting on a price from Golden State Fire
Apparatus, which will be approximately $200K more than anticipated and two years out.

¢ The Erba station on-site seismic testing has been completed. Block walis were scanned for grout, rebar, and
samples removed for compression testing along with a foundation evaluation. Currently waiting for results
from the structural engineer.

‘e The Bauer SCBA compressor has been ordered and should be arriving soon.

e BC LoFranco and BC Stubendorff attended a demonstration of the Bryx Station Alerting system along with
other agencies including Santa Cruz City, Central Fire, and Watsonville. The general consensus was that it
was a good system that was modestly priced and easy to install. Should SVFD get the FEMA AFG Grant,
the Bryx station alerting system would be our most likely choice.

e SCOresponded to a fatality motor vehicle accident in Branciforte jurisdiction. SCO BC assumed command,
and E2512 provided ALS Care. The Zayante FD BLS ambulance also responded for assistance.

e SCO was dispatched to confirmed structure fire that ended up being a fully involved vehicle fire in
Branciforte, BC LoFranco assumed command, the fire was extinguished by SCZ E3112 with assistance
from E2512.

* One PCF has taken a leave of absence to work as a seasonal firefighter for Cal Fire. We reinstated two
PCFs who were previously on leave of absence while working for Cal Fire. We also added 2 new PCFs
from the academy, to bring our total PCF count to 7.

o Engineer Laine returned to full duty after a 6 month absence. He completed all return-to-duty proficiencies
for Firefighter, Paramedic, and Engineer.

e The Lucas device has been used on several occasions of the past few months. Crews have reported the
device is easy to use and greatly enhances their abilities to provide care on cardiac arrest calls. BC
Stubendorff will be working closely with Dominican Hospital Staff in mid-May to better facilitate the
transition of the patient from the field to the ER when the Lucas device is in place.

Page 4 of 5



SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting May 11, 2022

A new study is coming to the county called the "Red Lights and Siren" project. This is a nationwide study
where EMS systems try to reduce the number of code 3 responses based on outcome data from the 911 call
type. A collaborative effort between Fire Agencies, AMR, and County EMS will look at our current data
and evaluate which type of 911 responses should be altered.

BC Stubendorff, Captain Sundermier, Engineers Crivello, Post, and Pedemonte attended the Fresno
Training Symposium on March 28-April 1. Areas of training included engine company operations, forcible
entry, and SFM Chief Officer classes. The symposinm provided great training for all who attended and will
aid in our operational functions.

The annual active shooter drill will be returning to Scotts Valley High School in June. This drill will be
spread out over two weeks with 8 total days. Crews will participate both as participants and training
proctors.

In the former Kmart shopping center, The Fault Line Brewing Company and Target are under construction,
and being inspected regularly.

If the Board decides to go to the voters in November, we will need to look at obtaining Bond Counsel very
soon to meet the election filing deadlines.

8. Correspondence — Information

8.1
8.2

Thank You Letter Senior Life Online

Thank You Letters Scotts Valley High School Students

The Board received and filed the correspondence.

9. Request for Future Agenda Items

Director Harmon inquired about the status of the request from the Scotts Valley Water District (SVWD) to
purchase a small corner of the La Madrona property for the intertie water project. Chief Whittle stated that the

SVWD had the portion of the L.a Madrona property they needed appraised but that he had not received a proposal.
The Board asked Chief Whittle to follow up and he will make contact with the SVWD.

Chief Whittle stated that the Santa Cruz County Fire Chiefs will be discussing the SCHMIT program. The
SCHMIT program is the responsibility of the County and Cities and should be cost neutral to the participating
agencies. Currently the participating agencies are receiving $5,000 per team member and the actual cost is about

$8,000. The SVFPD is subsidizing the SCHMIT program $25,000 annually. This will be a future discussion item
for the Board.

10. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

ATTEST

Russ Patterson Roﬁ Whittle
Board President Board Secretary

Page 5 of 5



Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD)

Date: June B, 2022
To: Board of Directors
From: SVFPD

Subject: Approve Claim Disbursements

SVFPD Claims have been approved for payment out of SVFPD Funds
totaling § 1,043,564.33

These payments have been approved by the Board of Directors during
their meeting on June 8, 2022

May 2021/2022 F.Y.

685010- Payroll and Benefits: $461,914.92
685010- General Fund: $440,331.22
685030~ Capital Outlay: $ 0.00
685040~ SCHMIT: $141,318.19
ATTEST

Russ Patterson Ron Whittle

Board President Board Secretary

M \WdataMONTHEND\Month End Claim Form Ali Funds New.doc



Expenditure Actual Transactions

Crlleria; PostOn = B/1/2022. 5/31/2022; EntryDats = 5/1/2022 5/31/2022; GLKey = 685410, 685030, 85040, Summarize by = GLKey, Character, Object

Page 1of 5

FY FM Posted Document Doc Ref GlKey Furd Organization GL ObJ Amount Description Vandor No Vendor Name
GL Kay 635010 — SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character 50 — SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF
Object 51000 — REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT
2022 11 §/4/2022  PAYPERIOD 885010 76585 68500000 51000 132,825,459 PAYPERIOD 09PAYDATE 05062022
2022 1t 5/18/2022 PAYPERIOD 885010  7B585 68500000 51000 132,563.92 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
Total Object 51000 265,393.41
Object 51005 — OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT
2022 11 5M1/2022 DUB7485 DUB7495 685010 76585 86500000 510056 {1.311.54) WiComp 4/23-4/28/22 Nehf Co8098 DEP
2022 1 5/5/2022  DUBTA51 DU87351 685010 76585 GH500000 51005 {2,712.62) 4850-TD 4/16-4/208/22 Ronzano Ce8999 DEP
2022 1 51812022 PAYPERIOD 885010 76585 68500000 51005 18,083.43 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
2022 11 6/25/2022  DUBTa17 DUB781T 585010 76585 68500000 51005 (2,712.62) WC 4/30-5/13/22 Ronzano ©99099 DEP
2022 11 5/14/2022  PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51005 31,880.44 PAYPERIOD 08PAYDATE 05062022
Total Object 51005 43,317.02
Object 51010 — REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP
2022 11 5/18/2022 PAYPERICD 685010 76585 68500000 51010 1,301.25 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
Total Object 51010 1,30125
Object 51035 — HOLIDAY PAY
2022 1 5/18/2022  PAYPERIQD 685010 76585 88500000 51035 §,250,07 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
2022 1 5/4/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51035 5,050.48 PAYPERIOD 09PAYDATE 05062022
Total Object 51035 10,309.55
Object 51040 — DIFFERENTIAL PAY
2022 1N 5/18/2022  PAYPERIOD 885010 76585 68500000 51040 B,076.68 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
2022 1N 5/4/2022  PAYPERIOD 885010 76585 68500000 51040 8,076.66 PAYPERIOD D0OPAYDATE 05062022
Total Cbject 51040 16,153.32
Object 52010 — OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY
2022 1N 5/4/2022  PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 £8500000 52010 2,356.17 PAYPERIOD DBPAYDATE 05062022
2022 1M 5/18/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 78585 88500000 52010 2,283.93 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
Total Object 52010 4,840.10
Object 52015 — PERS
2022 N 5182022 PAYPERIOD 885010 76585 88500000 52015 25,717.04 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
2022 11 5iz4f2022  SDITFEES 685010 76585 68500000 52015 200.00 SD17 CALPERS LATE FEE V118512 US BANK
2022 M §/4/2022  PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 BB500000 52015 25,855.86 PAYPERIOD D9PAYDATE 05062022
Tota| Object 52015 51,872.90
Object 53010 — EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS
2022 1" 5/11/2022 DUBT7495 DUB7485 685010 76685 88500000 53010 {137.94) 5.Kovacs May22 Dental 89999 DEP
2022 11 5/25(2022  DUBTEIT DUs787 685010 78585 68500000 53010 (48.56) 8.Downey May Dental,CK#2316 €99999 DEP
2022 11 52712022  0G22SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 357.88 PHINN, MIKE SVFD Health Ins. V103782 PHINN, MIKE
2022 11 5{27/2022  0B228VFD 805010 76585 68500000 53010 1,289.95 MCMURRY, MICHAE SVFD Health In V105430 MCMURRY, MICHAEL
2022 1 5/5/2022 DUa7351 DUBTa51 885010 76585 68500000 53010 {48.58) M.Pasquini May22 Dental, CK#931
2022 1N 502022  MAY22HLTH 885010 76585 68500000 53010 54,408.28 SV FIRE MAY 2022




Expenditure Actual Transactions

Criterfe: PostOn = 5/1/2022. 5/31/2022; EntryDate = 5/1/2022. 5/31/2022; GLKey = 685010, 685030, 885040; Summarize by = GLKey,Character,Object

Page 2ol 5

FY FM Pasted Docurnent Dot Ref GlLKay Fund Organization GL Obj Amount Daseription Vendor No Vendor Name
GL Key 685010 — SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character 50 — SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF
Objact 53010 — EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS
2022 11 52612022  0622SVFD 685010 76585 62500000 53010 1,186.30 BIDDLE, MIKE SVFD Health Ins. V105980 BIDDLE, MIKE
2002 1t §/4/2022  PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 PAYPERIOD 08PAYDATE 05062022
2022 11 5M12/2022  0622SVFD 885010 76585 68500000 53010 4,204,91 HEALTH CARE EMP SVFD Group 387 V108670 HEALTH CARE EMPLOYEES/EMPLOYER
2022 11 518/2022 PAYPERIOD 8B5010 76585 68500000 53010 750,00 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
2022 11 5f27/2022  08228VFD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 1,225 52 FDAC EBA SVFD 6/2022 V33857 FIRE DISTRICTS ASS0C OF CA
2022 1N 5/2772022  06225VFD 685010 76565 BB500000 53010 608,71 THEILEN, LOTHAR SVFD Health In V117701 THEILEN, LOTHAR
2022 11 5/26/2022 DUB7816 Dus7818 685010 76585 68500000 53010 H.Bustichl Jun22Dental, CK#3968 Co9999 DEP
2022 11 5472022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 66500000 53010 750,00 PAYPERICD DIPAYDATE 05062022
2022 1 5/2/2022 18771130 685010 76585 68500000 53010 2,142,40 MCNEIL & COMPAN SVFD V124152 MCNEIL & COMPANY INC
2022 1 §18/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 PAYPERICD 10PAYDATE 05202022
2022 1 5/27i2022  06225VFD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 584.32 LOFRANCG, SAL SVFD Health Ins. V105221 LOFRANCO, SAL
2002 1 6/25/2022 DUBTB17 DusTa17 685010 76585 88500000 53010 M.Marsano May Dental, CK#107 C99999 DEP
Total Object 53010 64,960.34
Object 53015 = UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
2022 N 5/18/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 53015 20,82 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
Total Object 53015 20.82
Object 55021 — OTHER BENEFITS MISC
2022 1 5/4f2022  PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 66500000 55021 1,973.07 PAYPERIOD D9PAYDATE 05062022
2022 11 §/18/2022 PAYPERIOD 885010 76585 66500000 55021 1,973.07 PAYPERIOD 10PAYDATE 05202022
Total Object 55021 3,946.14
Total Character 50 461,914,82
Character 60 — SERVICES AND SUFPPLIES
Object 61110 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES
2022 N 5/2/2022  INV583001 685010 76685 88500000 81110 1,448.70 L N CURTIS & SO SYFD Cust 3627 V115980 L. N CURTIS & SONS
2022 1 5/27/2022  0B8225VFD 685010 76585 68500000 61110 526.89 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V332019 L) S BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Gbjact 61110 2,075.59
Object £1215 - RADIO
2022 Si2ri2022  06225VFD 685010 76585 88500000 61215 24,48 U 5 BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V802010 U S BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Cbject 61215 24.48
Object 61221 — TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1089
2022 1 5/27i2022  DB22SVFD 885010 76585 £8500000 61221 8680.24 U 5 BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V882019 U § BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Object 61221 2960.24
Cbject 61310 = FOOD
2022 11 5/27/2022  0B22SVFD BA5010 76585 68500000 61310 79.66 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 U & BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT

Total Object 61310

79.66




Expenditure Actual Transactions Page 3 of &

Criterla; PostOn = 5/1/2022..5/31/2022; EntryDate = 5/1/2022,.5/31/2022; GLKey = 685010, 885030, 685040; Summarize by = GLKey,Characier,Object

FY FM Posted Document Do¢ Ref GlKey Fund Organization GL Obj Amount Pescription Vendor No Vendor Name

GL Key 685010 — SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character 0 — SERVIGES AND SUPPLIES
Object 61425 - OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES

2022 11 5M2/2022 263862 685010 76585 68500000 61425 113.77 MID VALLEY SUPP SVFD V4B1 SPRENKEL INC
2022 1N 512712022  05225VFD B850 76585 68500000 61428 306.45 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992018 U S BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Chject 61426 420.22
Object 61720 - MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERY
2022 M 6/27/2022  0822SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 81720 2,644.02 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 42460445 V992019 U 8 BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
2022 11 5/2/2022  (05228VFD3 685010 76585 68500000 61720 13.168 SCARBORQUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1168 V1233 SCARBOROUGH LUMBER & BLDG |[NC
2022 1 5/2/2022 clo32277 685010 76585 68500000 61720 964.30 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 GOLDEN STATE EMERGENCY VEHICLE
Total Object 51720 3,621.48
Object 61725 — MAINT-OFFIGE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES
2022 11 5/2/2022 14050 685010 76585 68500000 81725 1,780.12 PAGCDA TECHNCLO SVFD V125184 PAGODA TECHNOLOGIES INC
2022 11 SM212022 423414 685010 76585 68500000 61725 250.00 MONTEREY BAY BY SVFD V125978 MONTEREY BAY SYSTEMS
Total Object 61725 2,030.12
Chject 61730 ~ MAINT-OTH EQUIP-SERVICES
2022 1 5/2/2022 108857 685010 76585 68500000 61730 455,50 SANTA CRUZ FIRE SVFD V125908 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT
2022 11 §/27/2022  06228VFD 685010 76585 68500000 61730 €1,15 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 Ve92018 U S BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
2022 1 522022  Q5228VFD1 685010 76585 68500000 61730 16.20 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 SCARBOROUGH LUMBER & BLDG INC
Total Qbject 61730 53285
Objact 61845 — MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV
2022 1" §/23/2022 22386447 885010 76585 68500000 61845 62.70 WESTERN EXTERMI SVFD V15766 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY
2022 1 5M2/2022 22387471 885010 76585 68500000 61845 62.70 WESTERN EXTERMI S$VFD V15766 WESTERN EXTERMINATCOR COMPANY
202z 11 5/27/2022  06228VFD 685010 76585 68500000 61845 117.50 U S BANK GORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V892018 U § BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Object 61845 242.90
Object 61920 — MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES
2022 11 5/27/2022  0622SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 61920 238.01 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992018 U & BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
2022 1 5/2i2022 84493765 685010 76585 68600000 61920 347.66 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD PO# 21-04 V12149 BOUND TREE MEDICAL
2022 1 51212022 84495382 685010 76585 68500000 61920 3.08 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD PO#21-042 Vi2148 BOUND TREE MEDICAL
Total Object 6182¢ 588,75
Object 62020 -~ MEMBERSHIPS
2022 11 5/27/2022  06228VFD 8501¢ 76585 68500000 62020 123.78 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V902018 U S BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Totel Object 82020 123,78
Object 62218 = PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES
2022 N 5i27iz022  0622S5VFD 685010 76485 68500000 62218 198.20 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V982019 U 5 BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Object 62219 198.20

Object 62223 — SUPPLIES
2022 1 5212022 14037 685010 76585 68500000 62223 2,207.92 PAGODA TECHNOLO SVFD V125184 PAGODA TECHNOLOGIES INC




Expenditure Actual Transactions

Page 4 of §

Criteria; PostOn = 5/1/2022, 5/31/2022; EntryDate = §/1/2022, 5/31/2022; GLKey = 685010, 685030, 685040; 5 by = GLKay,Character,Object
FY M Posted Document GLKey Fund Organization GL Obf Amount Description Vandor No Vendor Name
GL Key 685010 ~ SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character 60 — SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
Object 62223 — SUPPLIES
2022 11 5/27/2022 0B22SVFD 685010 78585 £8500000 62223 1,627.38 U S BANK CORFOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 U § BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Object 62223 3,735.30
Qbject 62301 — ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING FEES
2022 1 5112022  JW220208 BB5010 76585 88500000 62301 (1,200.00} AUDIT FEE CORRECTION 21/22 FY
Totx! Object 82301 (1,200.00}
Object 62358 ~ LAUNDRY SERVICES
2022 1" 5/27i2022 483437 885010 76585 68500000 62358 53.00 SCOTTS VALLEY C SVFD V126090 SCOTTS VALLEY CLEANERS
Total Object 62358 53.00
Dbfect 62367 — MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER
2022 1 5/23/2022 30600 685010 76585 68500000 62367 355,00 EMERYVILLE OCCU SVFD V127749 EMERYVILLE OCCUPATIONAL MEDICAL
Total Object 82367 355.00
Object 62381 — PROF & SPECIAL SERY-OTHER
2022 N 5{27i2022  185797-1 685010 78585 68500000 62381 187.50 VOYA RETIREMENT SVFD V31933 VOYA RETIREMENT INSURANCE AND
2022 1 5/27i2022 43673 885010 76585 68500000 62381 1,600.00 CSG CONSULTANTS SVFD Y121100 CSG CONSULTANTS INC
2022 1 5M2i2022 0422006 6B5010 76585 68500000 62281 7,909.44 MESIT-MILLER E SVFD V124519 MESITI-MILLER ENGINEERING INC
2022 N 5M2i2022 0422001R 685010 76585 68500000 62381 8,268.42 MESITI-MILLER E SVFD V124519 MESITI-MILLER ENGINEERING INC
2022 N 5M2i2022  0522SVFD 685010 76585 BB500000 62381 1,237.50 DAWSON PASSAFUI SYFD V125913 DAWSON PASSAFUIME & BOWDEN &
Total Cbject 62381 19,202.86
Object 62715 — SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS
2022 1N 5/27i2022  06228VFD 685010 76585 68500000 62715 515.76 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 U 8 BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
2022 " 5272022 05228VFD2 685010 76585 £8500000 62715 104,97 SCARBORCUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 SCARBOROUGH LUMBER & BLDG INC
Total Object 62715 620,75
Object 62826 — EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING
2022 1" 5/27/2022  0822SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 62626 1,361.86 U 5 BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V952010 U S BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Object 52826 1.381.86
Objact 62914 — EDUCATION & TRAINING{REPT)
2022 11 5/2/2022  05225VFD 885010 76585 68500000 62014 126.07 WHITTLE, RON SVFD FDAC Conf. D V102822 WHITTLE, RON
Total Object 62914 126.07
Object §2920 - GAS, OIL, FUEL
2022 1M 6/27/2022  B27T97 685010 78585 68500000 62020 3,323.54 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 TOF LOPES DISTRIBUTING
2022 M 5M2/2022  05225VFD 685010 76585 €8500000 62920 72.11 SMILEY, MATHEW SVFD Fuel Relmb V42108 SMILEY, MATHEW
Total QObject 62820 3,205.65
Object 63070 — UTILITIES
2022 11 8M8/2022 0522SVFD1 685010 76585 68500000 63070 93.36 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO
2022 1 5/2712022  0622SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 63070 356.13 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V892019 U 5 BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
2022 N1 5/18/2022  05228VFD4 685010 76585 66500000 63070 710.26 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD

; $/31/20

V129169

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO

asted through




Expenditure Actual Transactions
Criteria: PastOn = 5/1/2022..5/31/2022; EntryDate = 5/1/2022..5/31/2022; GLKey = 685010, 685030, 685040; Summarize by = GLKey.Characler,Object

Page 5 of 5

FY FM Posted Document Dioc Ref GLKay Fund Organization GL Obj Amount Description Vendar No Vendor Name
GL Key 685010 -- SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PRCT SVC
Character 60 — SERVICES AND SUPFLIES
Object 63070 — UTILITIES
22 M 5/18/2022  D5228VFD2 6B5010 76585 68500000 63070 112.20 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V1259189 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO
2022 1t 5/18/2022  0522SVFD3 685010 76585 68500000 63070 490.51 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V120168 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO
Total Object 63070 1,762.48
Total Character 60 40,331.22
Characier 90 - OTHER FINANGING USES
Object 90000 - OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
2022 N 5/3/2022  JW22)208 85010 76585 88500000 20000 400,000.00 OP TRANSFER OUT- 21/22 FY
Tatal Object 80000 400,000.00
Total Character 90 400,000.00
Total GL Key 685010 902,246.14
Gl Key 685040 — SV FIRE DIST-REGIONAL HAZ RESF
Character 60 — SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
Objact 61221 — TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1092
2022 11 5/27/2022  0622SVFD1 685040 76597 68500000 861221 76,19 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992018 U S BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
Total Object 81221 76,19
Obfect 62301 —~ ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING FEES
202z 1M 5112022  JW220208 585040 78597 68500000 62301 1,200.00 AUDIT FEE CORRECTION 21/22 FY
Total Object 62301 1,200.090
Object 62365 —~ MANAGEMENT SERVICES
2022 1 5/6/2022 SCHMIT- 685040 76597 68500000 62365 6,000.00 SCOTTS VALLEY F SVFD 21/22 SCH V128300 SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION
Total Object 62365 6,000.00
Object 62014 ~ EDUCATION & TRAINING{REPT)
2022 N 5/6/2022 570 685040 76597 68500000 62014 4,042.00 RW JONES AND AS SVFD V129231 RW JONES AND ASSOCIATES HEALTH
Total Object 62314 4,042,00
Total Character 60 11,318,189
Charactet 70 — OTHER CHARGES
Object 75268 — OTHER CHARGES-OTHER
2022 11 8/6/2022  SCHMIT- 635040 76597 68500000 75268 30,000.00 SANTA CRUZ FIRE SVFD 21/21 SCH V120003 SANTA CRUZ FIRE DEPARTMENT
2022 N 6/6/2022  SCHMIT- 685040 76597 68500000 75268 35,000.00 SCOTTS VALLEY F S8VFD 21/22 SCH V128300 SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION
2022 11 5/6i2022  SCHMIT- 685040 76597 688500000 75268 30,000.00 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD 21/22 SCH V116886 CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DIST
222 N 5/6/2022  SCHMIT- GB5040 76687 68500000 75268 35,000.00 WATSONVILLE FIR SVFD 21/22 SCH V117485 WATSONVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Tatal Object 75268 130,000.00
Total Character 70 130,000.00
141,318.19

Total GL Key 685040




SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND ALLOCATING UNANTICIPATED REVENUE

WHEREAS, the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District is a recipient of funds from wildland fire
responses which are reimbursed through the California Fire Assistance Agreement (CFAA); and

WHEREAS, the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District will receive funds in the amount of
$100,000 in addition to the anticipated funds reflected in the current fiscal year budget and can be
allocated per Health and Safety Code 13900; and

WHEREAS, such additional funds are unanticipated revenue and not specifically set forth in
the budget;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Santa Cruz County
Auditor-Controller accepts funds in the amount of $100,000 as follows:

GL Key Revenue GL Object GL Object Name Amount

685010 40894 State Aid — Other $100,000
And that such funds be and are hereby appropriated as follows:

GL Key Expenditure GL Object GL Object Name Amount

685010 51005 Overtime $100,000

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Scotts Valley Fire Protection
District, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, this 8th day of June 2022, by the following vote:

AYES NOES ABSENT ABSTAIN

Director Robert Campbell
Director Edward Harmon
Director Joseph Parker
Director Russ Patterson
Director Daron Pisciotta

APPROVED:
ATTEST:

Russ Patterson Ron Whittle
Board President Board Secretary

Distribution:
Auditor-Controller

M:\data\RESOLUTIONS\RES2022-6.doc



Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD)

Date: June 8, 2022

To: Board of Directors

From: SVEPD

Subject: Approve Claim Disbursements

SVFPD Claims have been approved for payment out of SVFPD Funds
totaling § 1,011,158

These payments have been approved by the Board of Directors during
their meeting on June 8, 2022

July 2022/2023 F.Y.

CalPERS UAL Annual Prepayment - Classic Safety

ATTEST
Russ Patterson Ron Whittle
Board President Board Secretary

M:\dataWMONTHEND\Month End Claim Form All Funds New doc



CALPERS ACTUARIAL VALUATION - June 30, 2020
Safety Plan of the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District
CalPERS ID: 4027652040

Required Employer Contributions

Required Employer Coniributions
Employer Normal Cost Rate
Plis
Required Payment on Amortization Bases!
Pald either as
1) Monthly Payment
or
2) Annual Prepayment Option*

Fiscal Year
2022-23
21.84%

$1,045,950
$87,162.50

$1,021,158

The total minimum required employer corntribution & the sum of the Plan’s Emplover Normal Cost Rate
(expressed as a percentage of payroll and paid as payroll is reported)) plus the Employer Unfunded Accrued

Liability (UAL) Contribution Amount (bitled monihly (1) or prepaid annually (2} in doltars).

* Only the UAL portion of the emplover contribution can be prepaid {which must be recelved in full no

fater than July 31).

Devalopment of Normal Cost as a Percentage of Payroll
Base Total Normal Cost for Formula
Surcharge for Class 1 Benefits?
a}FAC1
Phase out of Normal Cost Difference®
Plan’s Total Normal Cost
Formula's Expected Employee Contribution Rate
Employer Normal Cost Rate :

Fiscal Year
2022-23

29.63%

1.20%
0.00%

30.83%
8.99%

21.84%

* The required payment on amortization bases does not take into account any additional discretionary payment made after

April 30, 2021,

! Section 2 of this report contains 3 list of Class 1 benefits and corresponding surcharges for each benefit.

3 The normal cost change Is phased out over a five-year perlod In accordance with the CalPERS contribution allocation poficy.

Rate Plan belonging te the Safety Risk Pool

Page 4




SCOTTS VALLEY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

L _
7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383

L

Date; June §, 2022
To: Board of Directors
From: Chief Whittle

Subject:  May Administrative Report

Administration

Administrative Staff attended the County Teams Meeting on May 19, 2022 to discuss the fiscal year end details
and will be working to close the books for this fiscal year.

Administrative Accounting Specialist Bridges inspected 2 car seats during May.
Chief Whittle attended the OES Region 2 Operational Area Fire Coordinator spring meeting in Dublin.
Chief Whittle toured Scotts Valley Water District’s newly upgraded water treatment facility on Polo Ranch Drive.

Chief Whittle conducted chief’s interviews for the Deputy Fire Marshal position, as a result a conditional job
offer was made and accepted.

Operations

Director Pisciotta and Battalion Chief McNeil attended a Station Design Conference in Chicago. The
educational program is designed to assist in fire station design, planning, cost, and building codes. Some
seminar highlights included: Red/Yellow/Green Design for Exposure Reduction and Contaminant Control, Past
Present Future Fire Stations, Managing Project Costs, Renovate or Build New, Phased Occupled Renovation,
and Stopping Change Orders Before they Start. Director Pisciotta and Battalion Chief McNeil also toured a
new state of the art fire station in the Village of Streamwood.

The Draft Commander was borrowed from Central Fire and the crews completed the annual fire pump test for
all required apparatus.

The requested type one engine cost proposal has been received from Golden State Fire Apparatus. The cost
came in significantly more than expected and the projected build days has been increased to 755/785 days.

BC Stubendorif attended the Fire/EMS Task Team meeting. A lot of discussion about law requests for fire/ems
to stage. Future meetings are to be held with law enforcement in an effort to have better on scene
communications.

Board of Directors
Robert Campbell Edward Harmon Joseph Parker Russ Patterson  Daron Pisciotta



BC McNeil and BC Stubendorff attended a public safety UAS (Unmanned Aircraft System) demonstration at

UCSC. We learned the processes of starting a UAS program and the tactical advantages that could be utilized
in the fire service.

EMS

BC Stubendorff, Capt. Petteys, Eng. Green, and FF Vandiver conducted training with Dominican hospital. The
focus was on field personnel and hospital staff interaction on cardiac arrest incidents especially when using
mechanical CPR devices. The training went well and was productive.

Training

Engineer Paramedic Kevin Laine attended the National Fire Academy and completed the Juvenile Firesetter
Program.

Prevention
Captain Vandervoort completed 5 WUI Inspections including the Monte Fiore HOA open spaces.

He also completed 7 new construction inspections, investigated 3 fire hazard complaints and completed 12
architectural plan reviews.

State Mandated Inspections have been completed at Stepping-Out Housing, Four Points Sheraton Hotel, a
residential day care facility, and the Hilton Hotel.

Captain Vandervoort and the C-Shift station 1 crew attended the Scotts Valley Youth Action Network event.



Scotts Valley Fire Protection District

Scotts Valley, CA
This report was generated on 6/2/2022 7:50:08 AM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

Service Call
12%\
Hazardous Condition {(No Fire} Good Intent Call
2.5% 18%
False Alarm & False Call
Fires
— 2%

Rescue & Emergency Medical...
60.5%

Fires

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 121 60.5%
Hazardous Condition (No Fire} 5 2.5%
Sarvice Call 24 12%
Good Intent Call 36 18%

False Alarm & False Call ; 10 5%

TOTAL| 200 100%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are | (¥ EMERGENCY
not displayed if the count is zero. "’3 BEEPENETENG:
emergencyreporting.com
Doc id: 553

Page #1cf2




Detaiied Breakdown by Incident Type

INCIDENT TYPE
111 - Building fire
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained
131 - Passenger vehicle fire
320 - Emergency medical service, other
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries
323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)
324 - Moter vehicle accident with no injuries.
353 - Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator
424 - Carbon monoxide incident
440 - Elecirical wiring/equipment problem, other
444 - Power line down
445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment
500 - Service Call, other
520 - Water problem, other
542 - Animal rescue
550 - Public service assistance, other
553 - Public service
554 - Assist invalid
600 - Good intent call, other
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke
700 - False alarm or false call, other
710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other
714 - Centrai station, malicious false alarm
730 - System malfunction, other
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional
7485 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

#INCIDENTS

“RNN=ssasnpnaRvgo s apa s ac NG

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are

not displayed if the count is zero.,

% of TOTAL
0.5%
0.5%

1%
0.5%
53.5%
2.5%
1%
2.5%
0.5%
0.5%
1%
0.5%
0.5%
1%
0.5%
0.5%
2.5%
25%
5%
1%
12%
2.5%
2.5%
1%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
1%
1%
0.5%
100%

e
REPORTING®
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 553
Page# 2of2



Scotts Valley Fire Protection District

Scotts Valley, CA
This report was generated on 6/2/2022 7:54:54 AM

Major Incident Types by Month for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

False Alarm & False Call Good Intent Call

Rescue & Emergency Medical
Service Incident
Service Cal

Fire Hazardous Condition (No Fire) I
Ll
False Alarm & False Call 9 g 7
Fire i 2 4 6 5
Good Intent Call 44 32 3 42
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 7 7 4 6
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 114 86 108 100
Service Call 16 7 17 12
Total 192 145 173 174

4 21
36 185
5 29
121 528
24 76
200 884

Only REVIEWED incidents included

G mmnomicy

emergancyreporting.com
Doc Id: 495
Page # 1of 1




Scotls Valley, CA
This report was generated on 6/2/2022 7:58:.07 AM

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District

Major Incident Types by Month for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2021 | End Date: 05/31/2021

False Alarm & False Call Hazardous Condition (No Fire) Service Call

Fire e Resc:ue & Emergency Medical i Qverpressure Rupture, Explosion,

[ Good Intent Call Service Incident Overheat{no fire)

~ INCIDENT TYPE  JAN FEB MAR APR MAY TOTAL

False Alarm & False Call 12 13 13 9 5 52
Fire 8 4 2 3 10 27
Goad Intent Call 48 23 34 34 27 166
Hazardous Condition {No Fire}) 24 2 5 3 5 39
Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire) 1 1
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 82 95 109 108 133 527
Service Call 15 17 11 18 14 75
Total 189 154 174 176 194 887

Only REVIEWED incidents included

G

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 495
Page # 1 of 1




Alicia Walton

\

From: Tony Viilador <cstubendorff@scottsvalley.com> on behalf of Tony Villador
Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2022 6:37 PM

To: info@scottsvalleyfire.com

Subject: Scion XB car fire 5/20/2022

From: Tony Villador <howdyynot@gmail.com>

Message:

My name is Tony Villador the car owner of the Scion XB that caught fire on HWY 17 Fri 5/20/2022. I wanted
to send a heartfelt message and deep thank you to the fire team that responded rapidly, professionally and like
super humans! They saved a hillside, someone’s home, and snuffed out those flames on my now dead vehicle. It
was one of the most surreal experiences of my life, but between Officer J oe, K-9 8JPD Mat, The Fire Captain,
the Road Safety Coordinator and the tow gent, the situation was wrapped up and contained incredibly. I'm so
grateful for all the responders and the teamwork they exuded in that seriously hairy moment. I never wanted to
be “that dude” on HWY 17, but unfortunately it happened. Please Jet them all know that the work, passion, and

humanity that they provide is not lost on many folks!
My deepest gratitude and thanks!

Tony Villador

Battalion Chief McNeil
Captain Todd
Engineers Crivello, Green, Cahir, Avila and Laine



SCOTTS VALLEY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383

N

RESCUE

FIRE DIST.

Revised as of 6/1/2022 and adopted by the SVFPD Board of Directors at the Regular Board Meeting on 6/8/2022

Time Base Monthly 7/1/2021 7/1/2022 7/1/2023 7/1/2024
Confidential Employees Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum
Admin Accounting Specialist $4,979.78 $5,489.81 $5,328.36 $5,874.10 $5,541.50 $6,109.06 $5,763.16 $6,353.43
Admin Services Manager $6,314.79 $6,961.62 $6,756.82 $7,448.94 $7,027.09 $7,746.89 $7,308.18 $8,056.77
Education Incentive $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00
IAFF Local 3577
Firefighter $7,356.96 $7,724.08 $7,356.96 $7,724.08 $7,577.67 $7,955.80 $7,805.00 $8,194.48
Engineer $8,113.04 $9,637.68 $8,113.04 $9,637.68 $8,356.43 $9,926.81 $8,607.12 $10,224.61
Captain $10,600.72 $11,466.00 $10,600.72 $11,466.00 $10,918.74 $11,809.98 $11,246.30 $12,164.28
Admin Captain $11,025.04 $11,924.64 $11,649.00 $12,600.00 $11,998.00 $12,978.00 $12,358.00 $13,367.00
Deputy Fire Marshal N/A N/A $11,649.00 $12,600.00 $11,998.00 | $12,978.00 $12,358.00 $13,367.00
Holiday Pay $363.84 $567.00 $727.68 $1,134.00 $749.52 $1,168.08 $771.84 $1,203.12
Paramedic Incentive $231.72 $772.41 $231.72 $772.41 $238.67 $795.58 $245.83 $819.45
Haz Mat Incentive $367.85 $475.00 $367.85 $475.00 $378.88 $475.00 $390.25 $475.00
Education Incentive N/A N/A $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00
Chief Officers
Battalion Chief $13,185.12 $13,989.04 $13,185.12 $13,989.04 $13,580.67 | $14,408.71 $13,988.09 $14,840.97
Holiday Pay $652.01 $691.77 $1,304.02 $1,383.53 $1,343.14 $1,425.04 $1,383.44 $1,467.79
Management Incentive $975.00 $975.00 $1,029.17 $1,029.17 $1,083.33 $1,083.33 $1,137.50 $1,137.50
Fire Chief
Fire Chief $16,604.00 | $17,617.00 | $17,387.00 | $18,447.00 | $17,908.00 | $19,000.00 | $18,446.00 | $19,570.00
Management Incentive $975.00 $975.00 $1,029.17 $1,029.17 $1,083.33 $1,083.33 $1,137.50 $1,137.50
Time Base Hourly 1/1/2021 1/1/2022
Paid Call Firefighter (PCF) $14.00 $15.00
Hydrant Maintenance $18.00 $18.00
Temporary Firefighter $30.32 $30.32




	6-8-2022 AGENDA
	Item4.1 Minutes 5-11-2022
	Item4.2 Expenditures May 2022
	Item4.3 RES2022-6
	Item4.4 CalPERS UAL Payment 2022-2023 FY
	Item7.2 Administrative Report
	Item8.1 Incident Thank You Letter
	Item 10.3 Revised SVFPD Public Pay Schedule 7-1-21 to 6-30-25

